From: Brookhart, Lee on behalf of Sevoum-Seifu, Meron

To: Browder, Rachel; Simpson, Eric; Kmnmsung Brookharl, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruett. Tray; Howell, Linda;
. . Rj\_/e ra-Varona, Aida

Ce: ALBERT BATES )

Subject: FW: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline

--—-Original Appointment-—-

From: Brookhart, Lee On Behalf Of Seyoum-Seifu, Meron

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018.10:29 AM 4

To: Simpson, Eric; Katanic, Janine: Brookhart, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruett, Troy: Howell Linda; Rivera-Varona, Aida
Cc: ALBERT BATES

Subject: FW: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline

When: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Easlcm Time (US & Canada)

Where: Mike’s Office

-----Original Appointments----

From: Scyoum-Seifu, Meron

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Seyoum-Seifu, Meron; Brookhart, Lee; Layton, Michuel; Pruett, Troy Howell, Lmdu, Rl\'cm-Varond , Aida
Cc: ALBERT BATES

Subject: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline

When: Tuesday, August 07; 2018 1:45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canad‘\)

. Where: Mike's Office

Bridgeliné Information: . : )
Dial-In: 888-805-9650
Passcode:[(5)(6} |

SONGS licenseé will be on the call.

Meeting Requested by L. l;rookharl
Scheduled by Meron
August 7, 2018



From: Brookhart, Lee on behalf of Seyoum-Seifu, Meron

To: . ALBERT BATES; Brookhart, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruett, Troy; Howell, Linda; Rivera-Varona, Alda
Subject: FW: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Seyoum-Seifu, Meron

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:17 AM . .
To: Seyoum-Seifu, Meron; Brookhart, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruett, Troy; Howell, Linda: Rivera-Varona, Aida
Subject: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline

When: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Mike's Office

Bridgeline Information:

Dial-In: 838-803-9650
Passcode3{(b)(5)

SONGS licensee will be on the call.
Meeting Requested by L. Brookhart

Scheduled by Meron
August 7, 2018



From:
To:
Subject:

Brookhart, Lee
Seyoum-Seifu, Meron
Accepted: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline






